

# MORGAINE GREEN

(0034) 651069837

[MORGAINE.GREEN@GMAIL.COM](mailto:MORGAINE.GREEN@GMAIL.COM)

[HÉLICE ASSOCIATION BLOG](#)  
[SALTO PROFILE](#)

## PROFILE

Youth worker, project writer and coordinator, international trainer and group facilitator of learning processes in inclusion, diversity, youth participation and social transformation through peer-based mediation, non formal education and socio-affective and creative methodologies, with extensive experience online and offline, in international environments, with intercultural groups, diverse abilities and gender-sensitive approaches; lifelong learning through **art & play**.

## ACHIEVEMENTS

- More than 50 exchange & training mobilities in Erasmus+ KA1 & KA2 actions in European, African, Asian & Latin American countries as participant, group leader, accompanying person & trainer
- 13 artistic community street actions created with and performed by the Diverze group for young people with diverse abilities in public spaces
- More than 10 approved projects in the area of Youth of the European Programme Erasmus+
- 5 courses taught on alternative volunteering & inclusive leisure activities for young people with intellectual disability
- 4 seminars given on Social Inclusion & Diversity at the University of Cadiz
- 3 informative workshops given about European resources & opportunities for young people & youth organisations (impact, funding, entrepreneurship)
- 2 conferences for raising awareness organised with a group of youth from the New Askar refugee camp of Nablus, Palestine
- 1 workshop given on methods for social wellbeing & inclusion under a project of international cooperation and development with the University of Guatemala
- 1 prize for "Good Practice" from Habitat of the UN for the Diverze Process with EQUA Association

## EXPERIENCE

### YOUTH WORKER, FACILITATOR & PROJECT MANAGER Otra Escuela | February 2021 - Present

- Design and facilitation of social justice & peace education workshops on decolonialism, anti-racism, intersectional feminisms, environmentalism, & relational care through playful, creative & participatory methods
- Mediation & accompaniment of migrant & racialised communities
- Training of social facilitators, community organisers and youth leaders

### INTERNATIONAL ERASMUS+ TRAINER/FACILITATOR Freelance | February 2014 - Present

**Latest highlights:** ([click here](#) for full trainers portfolio)

- Play Your Heart Out: Art & play for peace education & social justice
- PIRATE(s): Pedagogical approaches, intercultural learning & raising awareness tools in European youth work (advanced training of trainers)
- SALTO ID Inclusion & Diversity Forum 2023 (large scale event)
- Strive: Mainstreaming gender equality approaches in youth work
- UP: Unleashing the power of youth work & youth participation for countering online hate speech

### YOUTH WORKER, FACILITATOR & PROJECT MANAGER Asociación EQUA | January 2013 - July 2019

- Individual, group and family mediation with young people with intellectual disabilities, NEET and/or at risk of social exclusion, as protagonists of their own developmental itineraries, identities, employability, social skills, agency, leisure and participation
- Coordination and facilitation of Diverze: A process of personal development, collective reflection, creation and action for youth participation, inclusion and transformation through social and artistic workshops for people with diverse abilities and identities
- Coordination and facilitation of ReCrea: A social and solidary entrepreneurship programme for young people with/without disabilities in social animation, non formal education and community participation
- Coordination of partner network, management and execution of projects for the exchange and innovation of methodologies and generation of inclusive opportunities for youth through Erasmus+
- Design and facilitation of local and international training processes in areas of educational free time, inclusion, diversity, environmental volunteering, European mobility, community participation, gender, interculturality, group facilitation, art, play and non formal education

## EDUCATION

### UNIVERSITY OF CÁDIZ, SPAIN 2010-11

#### MA Culture of Peace, Conflict, Education & Human Rights

Dissertation on creativity and artistic self-expression as tools in the development of social skills and self-esteem of children (9,5/10)

*Practical experience as coordinator of an intercultural creative summer camp for the social and personal development of children and youth*

### UNIVERSITY OF EXETER, UNITED KINGDOM 2006-10

#### BA (Hons) Modern Languages French & Spanish

Language, Linguistics, Literature, Creative Writing, Translation, Art History, Cinema, Civilisation, Cultural and Historical Memory

## SKILLS

- Native English / bilingual Spanish / conversational French
- Outgoing, dynamic, empathetic, creative & committed
- Intercultural social mediation
- Positive conflict transformation
- Person-centred planning
- Design, writing and management of projects
- Gender and diversity sensitive approach
- Artistic mediation & art therapy for vulnerabilised groups